MINUTES OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE MEETING SEPTEMBER 23, 1989 PORTLAND, OR

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY KRIS WINGENROTH AT 8:10 AM.

PRESENT WERE: CRAIG TRIBUZZI, BILL HALL, AND LYNN CASEY FROM SOUTHWESTERN; JEPP THIBODEAUX AND EMMETT HINES FROM GULF; MARCIA MARCANTONIO, LIBBY NEUFELD, AND ED DANEHY FROM SOUTH TEXAS; DON MEHL FROM BORDER; AND KATHY KEPFER-SHARPE AND DENNY RYTHER FROM OKLAHOMA. WEST TEXAS AND ARKANSAS WERE NOT REPRESENTED.

LAST YEARS MINUTES WERE APPROVED.

LMSC REPORTS WERE GIVEN.

ARKANSAS - NO DELEGATE PRESENT

OKLAHOMA - THERE IS A NEW 50 METER POOL IN O.K.C. (KATHY KEFFER-SHARPE)

SOUTH TEXAS - ALL SAN ANTONIO TEAMS ARE CONSOLIDATING INTO ONE TEAM. THERE IS A NEW TEAM FORMING IN ROUND ROCK. SPORTS PSYCHE IS NOW AUSTEX AND HAS JOINED THE LMSC. THERE IS A NEW SLATE OF OFFICERS. (MARCIA MARCANTONIO)

SOUTHWESTERN - BY-LAWS HAVE BEEN CREATED AND A SWIM GUIDE IS BEING WRITTEN. THEY ARE WORKING ON INCREASING THE NUMBER OF COMPETITIONS AND ENCOURAGING PITNESS SWIMMERS TO PARTICIPATE. LONE STAR WAS ADDED TO THEIR LMSC WHICH ACCOUNTS FOR THE HUGE JUMP IN NUMBERS BUT REGISTRATION WOULD HAVE BEEN UP ANYWAY. MAY PUT ON A CABLE SWIM. (CRAIG TRIBUZZI)

GULF - LONE STAR IS NO LONGER IN THEIR LMSC BUT REGISTRATIONS ARE UP. THE WOODLANDS WILL BE HOSTING THE LONG COURSE NATIONALS. OPEN WATER SWIMS (PRACTICES) ARE BECOMING POPULAR. (JEFF THIBODEAUX)

BORDER - THE MASTERS HAVE GROWN ENOUGH TO BECOME SEPARATE FROM THE AGE GROUP TEAM FOR THE FIRST TIME. THEY TRAIN SHORT COURSE METERS IN THE SUMMER. SEVERAL SMALL MEETS ARE HELD EACH YEAR. THERE ARE FIVE INDOOR 25 YARD POOLS IN THE CITY OF EL PASO. (DON MEHL)

WEST TEXAS - NO DELEGATE PRESENT. A LETTER FROM DAVE DONNELL REPORTED THAT ABILENE NO LONGER HAS A TEAM BUT THAT REGISTRATIONS ARE UP SLIGHTLY.

TOP TEN REPORT. IDA HLAVACEK WAS NOT PRESENT TO GIVE REPORT. TOP TEN RECORDERS WERE REMINDED TO SEND IDA A COPY OF THEIR TOP TEN REPORTS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. IT WAS DISCUSSED WHY PEOPLE WERE OFTEN LEFT OFF THE LIST AND POINTED OUT THAT IT WAS NORMALLY DUE TO THE TIME NOT BEING REPORTED PROPERLY TO IDA.

ZONE MEET REPORTS. SHORT COURSE - BILL WALKER SENT A REPORT INDICATING THEY HAD ABOUT 200 SWIMMERS MOSTLY FROM TEXAS WITH A FEW FROM OKLAHOMA AND ARKANSAS.

LONG COURSE. NO REPORT WAS RECEIVED FROM LARRY WOOD. THE MEET WAS DISCUSSED AND THE LACK OF OFFICIALS WAS MENTIONED AS A PROBLEM. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THE GULF IS HAVING TROUBLE GETTING THE COOPERATION FROM THEIR LOCAL OFFICIALS.

MEET SCHEDULE. THE MEET SCHEDULE WAS PRESENTED. ONLY ONE BID EACH FOR THE LONG COURSE AND SHORT COURSE MEETS WERE RECEIVED. IT WAS MOVED, SECONDED, AND CARRIED TO ACCEPT THE ZONE BIDS AND THE MEET SCHEDULE AS AMENDED. (SEE ATTACHED).

ED DANEHY ASKED WHETHER IT WOULD BE ACCEPTABLE TO ADVERTISE OUTSIDE THE ZONE FOR PARTICIPANTS IN THE ZONE MEET SINCE THEY FACE SUCH LARGE MEET COSTS. IT WAS MOVED, SECONDED, AND CARRIED THAT THE ZONE ENCOURAGE PARTICIPATION BOTH INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE ZONE FOR THE MEET.

LONG DISTANCE REPORT. CRAIG TRIBUZZI HAS PRODUCED A GUIDE FOR LONG DISTANCE SWIMS. YOU MAY CONTACT HIM FOR A COPY. THIS YEARS CATFISH CRAWL WAS CANCELLED DUE TO HIGH WATER.

ZONE FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT. ED DANEHY REPORTED NO PROGRESS. LYNN CASEY AND LIBBY NEUFELD WERE ADDED TO THE COMMITTEE AND ASKED TO MAKE A REPORT NEXT YEAR.

ELECTIONS. KRIS WINGENROTH WAS NOMINATED AND REELECTED AS ZONE CHAIRMAN.

ZONE MEET CRITERIA REPORT. NO COMMITTEE MEMBERS WERE PRESENT BUT A DRAFT OF THEIR WORK WAS PRESENTED. THE DOCUMENT WAS DISCUSSED AND REVISED. A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND CARRIED TO ACCEPT THE DOCUMENT AS REVISED. THE DOCUMENT WILL BE SENT TO THE MEET. DIRECTORS FOR THE 1990 ZONE CHAMPIONSHIPS AS AN ADVISORY DOCUMENT AND WILL BECOME MANDATORY IN 1991. ANOTHER ZONE MEET CRITERIA DOCUMENT THAT HAD BEEN PREPARED BY CRAIG TRIBUZZI WAS PRESENTED. DON MEHL WAS ADDED TO THE COMMITTEE TO BEGIN TO REVISE THE DOCUMENT CRAIG PRESENTED.

NEW BUSINESS. A LIST OF FACILITIES CAPABLE OF HOLDING A NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP WAS MADE. THIS INCLUDED THE FACILITIES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS, THE UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS, THE WOODLANDS, AND THE NEW POOL IN OKLAHOMA CITY.

IT WAS MENTIONED THAT SOME ZONES HAVE A PATCH THAT THEY GIVE TO RACE WINNERS TO HELP PROMOTE THE ZONE CHAMPIONSHIPS.

HAM ANDERSON, THE USMS HISTORIAN, REQUESTED THE ZONE COMMITTEE TO SOLICIT PHOTOS, SMALL EDITORIALS, AND OTHER INFORMATION FOR INCLUSION IN HIS HISTORY OF MASTERS SWIMMING BOOK. HE ALSO REQUESTS THAT HE BE PUT ON THE MAIL LIST FOR NEWSLETTERS. HIS ADDRESS IS: 506 BOLIVAR BELLAIRE, TX 77401.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10:10 AM.

SUBMITTED BY KRIS WINGENROTH, CHAIRMAN

UNITED STATES MASTERS SWIMMING CONVENTION SEPREMBER 20-24, 1989 PORTLAND, OREGON

COMMITTEE South Central Zon	e
CHAIRMAN Kris Wingenroth RECORDE	TR
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:	
Crang Vr. buz: Southwestern	Jess Misodraux Gulf
Crang Vr. buz-Southwestern Marcia Marcantonio So.TX	DON MEHL - BORDER LYNN CASEY
BILL HALL SOUTHMIESTERN	
EMMETT HINES - GULF	
Father Sharpe - 0/195	
NON-VOTING MEMBERS. VOICE AT OPTION OF	THE CHAIR.
LIBBY NEWFELD - SO. TEXAS	-
Ed Warnhy So TEXA	.5
Denn Rythor OR	

Please attach a copy of the Minutes of your meeting to this form and return it as soon as possible to Nancy Ridout, USMS Secretary. It must be handed in before you leave the Convention.

All Committee actions require approval of the House of Delegates. Any such actions $\underline{\text{must}}$ be handed to Nancy Ridout $\underline{\text{prior}}$ to the House of Delegates meetings.



SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE CHAMPIONSHIP BIDDING PROCEDURE AND CRITERIA

BIDDING PROCEDURE

- 1. APPLICATION FORMS FOR BIDDING FOR THE ZONE CHAMPIONSHIPS SHALL BE AVAILABLE FROM THE ZONE CHAIRMAN.
- 2. BIDS FOR THE ZONE MEETS SHALL BE PRESENTED AT THE ZONE MEETING AT THE USMS NATIONAL CONVENTION. BID APPLICATIONS SHOULD BE IN THE HANDS OF THE ZONE CHAIRMAN FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CONVENTION.
- 3. THE BID WILL BE SELECTED BY VOTING MEMBERS ATTENDING THE ZONE MEETING AT THE USMS CONVENTION, BY A SIMPLE MAJORITY.
- 4. THERE SHALL BE A ROTATION SYSTEM FOR HOLDING THE MEETS. SHOULD A SUITABLE BID NOT BE RECEIVED BY THE ZONE CHAIRMAN FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO THE CONVENTION, THE MEET BID SHALL BE OPEN TO ANY LMSC. THE ROTATION SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

	SHORT COURSE	LONG COURSE
1990	SOUTH TEXAS	OKLAHOMA
1991	SOUTHWESTERN	ARKANSAS
1992	GULF	BORDER, WEST TEXAS
1993	OKLAHOMA	SOUTH TEXAS
1994	ARKANSAS	SOUTHWESTERN
1995	BORDER, WEST TEXAS	GULF

MEET CRITERIA

- 1. THE MEET SHALL BE A TWO DAY MEET.
- 2. AUTOMATIC TIMING SHOULD BE PROVIDED. (IF AUTOMATIC TIMING IS NOT AVAILABLE, 3 STOP WATCHES PER LANE MUST BE PROVIDED.)
- 3. AWARDS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS:
 - A. 1ST 3RD FOR EACH AGE GROUP IN ALL INDIVIDUAL EVENTS.
 - B. HIGH POINT AWARD FOR EACH AGE GROUP.
- 4. PARTICIPATION AWARDS SHOULD BE AVAILABLE EITHER FREE OR FOR A COST BASED FEE TO PARTICIPANTS.

5. A SOCIAL SHOULD BE HELD.

e e e

- A HEAT SHEET OR PSYCH SHEET SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO EACH PARTICIPANT.
- 7. DECK ENTRIES MAY BE ACCEPTED AT THE MEET DIRECTORS DISCRETION.
- 8. A MINIMUM OF 2 OFFICIALS AS DESCRIBED IN THE USMS RULE BOOK SHALL BE WORKING THE MEET. THESE JUDGES SHOULD BE USS OR YMCA CERTIFIED.
- 9. RESULTS SHALL BE TABULATED AND SENT TO EVERY SOUTH CENTRAL TOP 10 CHAIRMAN AND EVERY PARTICIPATING TEAM WITHIN (30) DAYS OF THE LAST DAY OF THE MEET. TABULATION OF MEET RESULTS MUST MEET THE GUIDELINES AS ISSUED BY THE USMS NATIONAL OFFICE.
- 10. PARTICIPANTS SHALL BE ABLE TO ORDER ADDITIONAL COPIES OF THE MEET RESULTS AT A NOMINAL FEE.
- 11. IN ADDITION TO THE NORMAL SANCTION FEE, A REFUNDABLE SANCTION DEPOSIT FOR AN AMOUNT ACCEPTABLE BY THE SANCTIONING LMSC UP TO FIFTY DOLLARS (\$50.) SHALL BE CHARGED AT THE TIME THE SANCTION IS ISSUED. THIS AMOUNT WILL BE RETURNED IF ALL MEET CRITERIA ARE MET. PARTIAL DEPOSIT REFUNDS MAY BE MADE IF MOST BUT NOT ALL THE CRITERIA ARE MET. SHOULD A DISPUTE ARISE OVER THE RETURN OF THIS DEPOSIT, THE ZONE CHAIRMAN SHALL APPOINT A 3 MEMBER ARBITRATION COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE CASE. THE COMMITTEE'S DECISION SHALL BE BINDING.
- 12. A MEET DIRECTOR ACCEPTING A BID SHALL RECEIVE A COPY OF THESE REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL SIGN AN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ACCEPTING THESE CONDITIONS.

MEET ENTRY FORM

- 1. THE MEET ENTRY SHALL BE MAILED A MINIMUM OF 8 WEEKS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEET TO DESIGNATED PERSONS. THE ZONE CHAIRMAN OR EACH LMSC REGISTRAR SHALL PROVIDE THE MEET DIRECTOR WITH A LIST OF REGISTERED CLUB REPRESENTATIVES. AN ENTRY SHALL BE MAILED TO EACH CLUB REPRESENTATIVE.
- 2. A LIST OF PLACES TO STAY SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE MEET INFORMATION.
- 3. COMPLETE DIRECTIONS TO THE POOL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE MEET INFORMATION.
- 4. THE MEET SHALL BE OPEN TO ANY USMS REGISTERED SWIMMER REGARDLESS OF LMSC REGISTRATION.

6. A SANCTION MUST BE RE	CEIVED FROM THE LMSC IN WHICH	THE FACILITY IS LOCATED
RECORDS		
1. ZONE MEET RECORDS WILL AVAILABLE AT THE MEET.	L BE MAINTAINED AND LISTS OF T	HESE RECORDS SHALL BE
I HAVE READ AND HINDERSTA	NO THE ABOVE TONE MEET CRITER	IA AND CHIDE INC. AND
	IND THE ABOVE ZONE MEET CRITER IA FOR THE MEET LISTED BELOW.	IA AND GUIDELINES AND
ABLE TO MEET THESE CRITER		IA AND GUIDELINES AND
		IA AND GUIDELINES AND
ABLE TO MEET THESE CRITERS MEET DIRECTOR	IA FOR THE MEET LISTED BELOW.	
ABLE TO MEET THESE CRITER	IA FOR THE MEET LISTED BELOW.	

A de la serie de l

ZONE CHAMPIONSHIP BID FORM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE

LOCATION	SUBMITTED BY:
POOL NAME	
BRODOCED MEET DATES.	
PROPOSED MEET DATES:	
MEET DIRECTOR :	
ADDRESS:	
PHONE:	
POOL CHARACTERISTICS:	
HOUSING FACILITIES:	
TRANSPORTATION AVAILABILITY:	
PROPOSED BUDGET:	
COST OF FACILITY USE:	
COST OF TIMING EQUIPMENT:	_
COST OF PRINTING AND MAILING:	
COST OF AWARDS:	
OTHER COSTS: ()	_
()	
ESTIMATED INCOME:	
ESTIMATED ENTRY FEE:	ESTIMATED NO. OF PARTICIPANTS:
ESTIMATED OTHER INCOME:	

SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE MASTERS SWIM MEET SCHEDULE 1989 - 1990

SHORT COURSE

ост. 9 - nov. 17	ANY POOL GULF MASTERS ONLY	LARRY WOOD 3008 BEECAVE MISSOURI CITY, TX 77459 713 499-5020	POSTAL 1000 YARDS SHORT COURSE YARDS
SEPT. 16	LITTLE ROCK, AR YWCA	RON BANK 80 pebble beach little rock, ar 72212	10,000 METERS
ост. 14 - 15	CORPUS CHRISTI, TX	CARRON RAPACH 3602 MENDENHALL CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415 512 855-9018	SHORT COURSE METERS
ост. 20 - 21	HOUSTON, TX HOUSTONIAN CLUB	SAM SEIPLE 111 n. post oak ln. Houston, tx 77024 713 680-2626	SHORT COURSE YARDS HEATED OUTDOOR POOL
NOV. 11	COLLEGE STATION, TX AEROPIT	BRENDA GRAY 409 589-3069	SHORT COURSE YARDS
NOV. 11	NORMAN, OK CLEVELAND COUNTY Y	PAT WHITAKER 319 SEQUOYA TRAIL NORMAN, OK 78071 405 360-5709	SHORT COURSE METERS
NOV. 11	HOT SPRINGS, AR	RON BANK AS ABOVE	1500 METERS SHORT COURSE METERS
NOV. 18 - 19	HOUSTON, TX RICE UNIVERSITY	KRIS WINGENROTH 3830 DRUMMOND HOUSTON, TX 77025 713 661-4790	SHORT COURSE YARDS
DEC. 9	PORT SMITH, AR BOYS CLUB	RICK MURPHY	SHORT COURSE YARDS

DEC. 10	AUSTIN, TX TX SWIM CENTER	KIRSTEN WEISS 1900 E. CAMPUS DR. AUSTIN, TX 78705 512 471-7771	SHORT COURSE YARDS
DEC. 16	HOUSTON, TX UNIV. OF HOUSTON	EMMETT HINES 4361 GRADUATE CIRCLE HOUSTON, TX 77004 713 748-7946	SHORT COURSE YARDS
DEC. 16	DALLAS, TX HIGHLAND PARK H.S.	JIM MONTGOMERY 3707 GASTON, STE. 200 DALLAS, TX 75246 214 820-2652	RELAY MEET SHORT COURSE YARDS
JAN. (MID)	SAN ANTONIO, TX NORTHSIDE	LIBBY NEUFELD 9314 POINTS EDGE SAN ANTONIO, TX 78250 512 520-6739	PENTATHLON SHORT COURSE YARDS
JAN. 20	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK KERR MC GEE BUBBLE	KATHY KEFFER-SHARPE 3002 n.w. 14th oklahoma city, ok 73107 405 942-1346	ONE HOUR SWIM (FOR POSTAL MEET)
JAN. 20	LITTLE ROCK, AR	RON BANK AD ABOYE	ONE HOUR SWIM
jan. 20	WOODLANDS, TX (HOU)	DEL HANSEN 10 n: TIMBERTOP WOODLANDS, TX 77380 713 292-6162	RELAY MEET UNSANCTIONED
jan. 28	TULSA, OK CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	NANCY SMART 4525 s. JAMESTOWN TULSA, OK 74135 918 747-6135	VIDEO STROKE CLINIC
FEB. 3	TULSA, OK CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL	SCOTT FERGUSON 1319 S. ATLANTA PL. TULSA, OK 74104 918 587-1581	SHORT COURSE YARDS

mar. 16 -17	HOUSTONIAN CLUB SAN ANTONIO, TX ALAMO HEIGHTS	AS ABOVE JOANITA REED RT. 20 BOX 208KK	HEATED OUTDOOR POOL SHORT COURSE YARDS
мар. 17	LITTLE ROCK, AR	SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218 CHRIS CANTWELL	MARQUIS DE SADE
MAR. 17	BOYS CLUB MIDWEST CITY, OK	KATHY KEFFER-SHARPE	(20 FLY, 1650, 400 im) SHORT COURSE METERS
MAR. 17	ROSE STATE COLLEGE HOUSTON, TX	AS ABOVE EMMETT HINES	SHORT COURSE YARDS
MAR. 24	UNIV. OF HOUSTON	AS ABOVE	SHORT COURSE YARDS
APR. (1ST OR 2ND	SMU ROUND ROCK, TX	AS ABOVE CAROL JOYNER	SHORT COURSE METERS
WEEKEND)		1709 BLUFFTOP CIRCLE ROUND ROCK, TX 78681	
APR. 7 - 8	AUSTIN, TX TEXAS SWIM CENTER	EIRSTEN WEISS 1900 E. CAMPUS DR. AUSTIN, TX 78705 512 471-7771	
APRIL 13 - DEADL	INE FOR ENTERING USMS SHORT	COURSE NATIONALS AT UNIVERIST	Y OF SOUTHERN CAL
APR. 14	FAYETTEVILLE, AR UNIV. OF ARKANSAS	NORMA HOFFRICHTER 1130 E. LAKERIDGE FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72703	STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS SHORT COURSE YARDS
MAY 18 - 21	LOS ANGELES, CA	DARREL FICK N	ATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

LONG COURSE

JUNE 2 - 3	HOUSTON, TX DADS CLUB	JEFF THIBODEAUX 1407 SHADOW BEND HOUSTON, TX 77043 713 467-7514	LONG COURSE METERS
JUNE (MID OR LATE)	AUSTIN, TX TEXAS SWIM CENTER	KIRSTEN WIESS AS ABOVE	LONG COURSE METERS
JUNE 16	LITTLE ROCK, AR L.R. RACQUET CLUB	BOB STAAB 1 HUNTINGTON DR. LITTLE ROCK, AR	1500 METER SWIM LONG COURSE METERS
JUNE 23 - 24	SUGARLAND, TX (HOU)	LARRY WOOD AS ABOVE	LONG COURSE METERS
JUNE 30	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK OLYMPIC FESTIVAL POOL FOR OKLAHOMA SWIMMERS ONI	DENNIS RYTHER OKCCC AQUATIC CENTER LY OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73159 405 682-7560	SOONER STATE GAMES LONG COURSE METERS
ULY (MID)	DALLAS, TX SMU	JIM MONTGOMERY AS ABOVE	LONG COURSE METERS
JULY 12 DEADLINE FO	OR USMS LONG COURSE NATIONAL	. CHAMPIONSHIPS AT THE WOODI	LANDS, TEXAS
JULY 14	FORT SMITH, AR CREEK MORE POOL	RICK MURPHY	STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS LONG COURSE METERS
JULY 14 - 15	COLLEGE STATION, TX	CINDY SZABUNIEWICZ 3801 PIPTH ST. BRYAN, TX 77801 409 764-3773	SHORT COURSE METERS
JULY (LATE OR EARLY AUGUST)	·	BUD DAHLMAN 435 KERLICK LANE NEW BRAUNFELS, 78130 512 625-6342	LONG COURSE METERS

JULY 28 - 29	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK OLYMPIC FEST POOL	DENNIS BYTHER OKCCC AQUATIC CENTER 7777 S. MAY AVE. OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 7 405 682-7560	
AUG.	MOUNTAIN HOME, AR	IDA HLAVACEK P.O. BOX 231 MOUNTAIN HOME, AR 7265 501 425-7801	SHORT COURSE METERS
AUG. 17 - 18	TULSA, OK MC CLURE PARK	NANCY SMART AS ABOVE	LONG COURSE METERS
AUG. 17 - 20	HOUSTON, TX WOODLANDS	DEL HANSEN 10 N. TIMBERTOP WOODLANDS, TX 7738 713 292-6162	NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP LONG COURSE METERS Q
SEPT. 8	OKLAHOMA CITY, OK	KATHY KEFFER-SHARPE AS ABOVE	postal 10k
EPT.	LITTLE ROCK, AR	RON BANK AS ABOVE	OPEN WATER - ONE MILE
SEPT. 15	DALLAS, TX LAKE LAVON	CRAIG TRIBUZZI 2302 SAHARAH DR. GARLAND, TX 75044 214 495-9263	NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIP OPEN WATER - 2 MILE

UPDATED. 9/25/89

ARKANSAS

1988 - 83 SWIMMERS 1989 - 83 SWIMMERS

ONE MASTERS CLUB REFRESENTS ALL ARKANSAS SWIMMERS. THERE ARE THREE WORKOUT GROUPS IN LITTLE ROCK AS WELL AS GROUPS IN JONESBORO, FORT SMITH, FAYETTEVILLE, AND HOT SPRINGS.

OKLAHOMA

1988 - 261 SWIMMERS 1989 - 231 SWIMMERS

THERE ARE THREE REGISTERED TEAMS, THEY ARE LOCATED IN BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA CITY, AND TULSA. FLACES TO SWIM HAVE ALSO BEEN IDENTIFIED IN ADA, EDMOND, ENID, NORMAN, AND STILLWATER.

RORDER

NO REPORT RECEIVED 1959 - 76 SWIMMERS from age group team

GULF

1388 - OVER 800 SWIMMERS

1989 - 391 SWIMMERS

THERE ARE 15 TEAMS REGISTERED WITH 14 IN THE HOUSTON AREA AND ONE IN COLLEGE STATION. REGISTRATIONS OVERALL WERE DOWN DUE TO LONE STAR MOVING THEIR REGISTRATIONS TO SOUTHWESTERN BUT WERE UP 100 AFTER THE LONE STAR MEMBERS ARE SUBTRACTED.

SOUTH TEXAS

1388 - 370 SWIMMERS 1989 - 335 SWIMMERS

ELEVEN TEAMS ARE REGISTERED. THEY ARE LOCATED IN AUSTIN, CORPUS CHRISTI, LAREDO, SAN ANTONIO, HARLINGEN, AND TEMPLE.

SOUTHWESTERN

1988 -330 SWIMMERS 1383 - 781 SWIMMERS

FIFTEEN MASTERS TEAMS ARE REGISTERED. THEY ARE LOCATED IN PLAND, RICHARDSON, FT. WORTH, DALLAS, ARLINGTON, AND LEWISVILLE.

WEST TEXAS

1988 - 21 SWIMMERS 1989 - 38 SWIMMERS

THERE ARE TWO TEAMS REGISTERED, ONE IN MIDLAND AND THE OTHER IN LUBBOCK. THE TEAM FROM ABILENE HAS DROPPED. NORMALLY ONE MEET PER YEAR IS HELD. THERE ARE SOME SWIMMERS IN AMARILLO WHO REISTER WITH LONE STAR MASTERS.